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109th Congress House Rules and Manual www.gpoaccess.gov/hrm/index.html 12.40

110th Congress House Rules and Manual www.rules.house.gov/ruleprec/110th.pdf 12.40

ABC www.abcnews.go.com 13.51

Advocacy Tipsheet www.advocacyguru.com/tipsheet.htm 13.43

Almanac of American Politics http://nationaljournal.com/about/almanac 13.20

American Association for the http://fellowships.aaas.org/02_Areas/02_
Advancement of Science Fellowship Congressional.shtml 5.100

American Enterprise Institute 
for Public Policy Research www.aei.org 13.52

American, The www.american.com 13.53

American Journal of Political Science www.ajps.org 13.54

American League of Lobbyists www.alldc.org 4.21

American Planning Association 
Congressional Fellowship for Urban 
Planning and Community Livability www.planning.org/fellowships 5.100

American Political Science 
Association Congressional Fellows www.apsanet.org/section_165.cfm 5.100

American Political Science Review www.apsanet.org/section_327.cfm 13.54

American Prospect, The www.prospect.org 13.53

American Society of Association Executives www.asaecenter.org 4.21

American Spectator, The www.spectator.org 13.53

American University’s 
Washington Semester Fellows www.american.edu/washingtonsemester 5.100

Architect of the Capitol www.aoc.gov 5.112; 5.121; 
6.12; 6.15; 
13.10

ASAE Gateway to Associations www.asaecenter.org/Directories/
AssociationSearch.cfm 13.50

Aspen Institute www.aspeninstitute.org 13.52

Associated Press www.ap.org 13.51

BBC News http://news.bbc.co.uk 13.51

Bernan www.bernan.com 13.30

Biographical Directory of the http://bioguide.congress.gov/biosearch/
United States Congress biosearch.asp 12.81; 13.20

Bloomberg www.bloomberg.com/news 13.51

Brookings Institution www.brookings.org 13.52

Brookings Institution LEGIS Fellows Program www.brookings.edu/execed/fellows/
legis_fellows.htm 5.100

Bureau of Engraving and Printing http://moneyfactory.gov 3.112

Bureau of National Affairs www.bna.com 13.30

Campaigns & Elections www.campaignonline.com 13.30

Capitol Advantage www.capitoladvantage.com 13.30
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Capitol Hill Fellowship Program www3.georgetown.edu/grad/gppi/gai/
(Georgetown University) programscourses/program/fellowship.html 5.100

Capitol Police www.uscapitolpolice.gov 5.123

Capital Source, The http://nationaljournal.com/about/capitalsource 13.50

Carl Albert Congressional 
Research & Studies Center www.ou.edu/special/albertctr/cachome.html 13.52

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace www.carnegieendowment.org 13.52

Carroll Publishing www.carrollpub.com 13.30

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance www.cfda.gov 3.10; 5.160; 
10.200 

Cato Institute www.cato.org 13.52

CBS http://cbsnews.com 13.51

Census Bureau www.census.gov 2.13; 13.30

Census Bureau (apportionment) www.census.gov/population/www/
censusdata/apportionment.html 2.13

Census Bureau (district maps) www.census.gov/geo/www/maps/cd109/
cd109_mainPage.htm 2.13

Census Bureau (population) www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/releases/
archives/population/004704.html 2.13

Center for American Progress www.americanprogress.org 13.52

Center for Congressional and Presidential Studies http://spa.american.edu/ccps 13.52

Center for Democracy www.excelgov.org/index.php?
& Citizenship Program keyword=a432929c8e1952 5.190

Center for National Policy www.cnponline.org 13.52

Center for Responsive Politics www.opensecrets.org 2.21; 13.30

Center for Strategic and International Studies www.csis.org 13.52

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities www.cbpp.org 13.52

Center on Congress www.congress.indiana.edu 13.52

Chaplain of the House http://chaplain.house.gov 5.110

Chief Administrative Officer www.house.gov/cao 5.110; 5.112

Christian Science Monitor www.csmonitor.com 13.51

City Journal www.city-journal.org 13.53

Clerk of the House http://clerk.house.gov 5.110; 11.10; 
13.10

CNN www.cnn.com 13.51

Columbia Books www.columbiabooks.com 13.30

Commentary www.commentarymagazine.com 13.53

Commission on Security 
and Cooperation in Europe www.csce.gov 7.70; 10.170

Committee on House Administration http://cha.house.gov 4.30; 7.60; 
12.80

Congressional Accountability Act 
Office of Compliance www.compliance.gov 5.150
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Name URL Section

Congressional Apportionment www.census.gov/population/www/
censusdata/apportionment.html 2.13

Congressional Black Caucus www.cbcfinc.org/Leadership%20Education/
Fellowship Program Fellowships/congressional.html 5.100

Congressional Budget Office www.cbo.gov 5.130; 9.50; 
13.10; 13.43

Congressional Deskbook www.CongressionalDeskbook.com front 

Congressional Digest www.congressionaldigestcorp.com/pcp/pubs/cd 13.53

Congressional Directory www.gpoaccess.gov/cdirectory/index.html 13.20

Congressional-Executive Commission on China www.cecc.gov 7.70

Congressional Franking http://cha.house.gov 12.80

Congressional Hispanic Caucus www.chci.org/chciyouth/fellowship/
Institute Fellowship Program fellowship.htm 5.100

Congressional Information Service www.lexisnexis.com/academic 12.10 

Congressional Institute www.conginst.org 5.190

Congressional Management Foundation www.cmfweb.org 5.190; 13.30

Congressional Pictorial Directory www.gpoaccess.gov/pictorial/index.html 13.20

Congressional Quarterly www.cq.com 8.42; 8.52; 
8.123; 8.161;
8.262; 13.30

Congressional Record www.gpoaccess.gov/crecord/index.html 12.20

Congressional Research Service www.loc.gov/crsinfo/whatscrs.html#about 5.130; 

Congressional Staff Directory http://csd.cq.com/scripts/index.cfm 13.20

Congressional Yellow Book www.leadershipdirectories.com 13.20

Cornell University’s Legal Information Institute www.law.cornell.edu/uscode 11.50

Council of State Governments www.csg.org 10.201

Council on Foreign Relations www.cfr.org 13.52

CRS Reports www.llrx.com/features/crsreports.htm 13.10

C-SPAN www.c-span.org 8.42; 8.123; 
8.161; 8.262; 
13.30; 13.43;
13.51

CQ Weekly www.cq.com 13.51

Department of Justice Foreign 
Agents Registration Unit www.usdoj.gov/criminal/fara 4.21

Deschler-Brown www.gpoaccess.gov/precedents/
Precedents of the House deschler/index.html 12.40

Dirksen Congressional Center www.dirksencongressionalcenter.org 13.52

Economist, The www.economist.com 13.51

Executive Calendar of the Senate www.senate.gov/pagelayout/legislative/one_
item_and_teasers/exec_calendar_page.htm 12.20

Executive Orders and Proclamations www.gpoaccess.gov/executive.html 11.50

Federal Business Opportunities www.fedbizopps.gov 5.112

Federal Depository Libraries www.gpoaccess.gov/libraries.html 5.140; 11.10
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Federal Election Commission www.fec.gov 2.20; 2.21; 
13.30

FederalNewsRadio.com http://federalnewsradio.com 13.51

Federal News Service www.fnsg.com 13.30

Federal Register www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html 9.42; 11.50

Federal Register (Public Laws) www.archives.gov/federal-register/laws/current.html 8.300; 11.50

Federal Register Documents  www.archives.gov/federal-register 11.50; 13.30

FedStates www.fedstats.gov 13.40

Floor Procedures in the 
U.S. House of Representatives www.rules.house.gov/archives/floor_man.htm 12.60

Focus www.jointcenter.org/publications_recent_
publications/focus_magazine 13.53

Foreign Affairs www.foreignaffairs.org 13.53

Foreign Policy www.foreignpolicy.com 13.53

Fox News www.foxnews.com 13.51

FY 2008 Budget www.access.gpo.gov/usbudget 9.43

Gale www.gale.cengage.com 13.30

Gallery Watch.com www.gallerywatch.com 13.30

General Services Administration www.gsa.gov 5.160; 5.172

Google News http://news.google.com 13.50

Governing www.governing.com 13.51

Government Accountability Office www.gao.gov 5.130; 10.41; 
13.10; 13.43

Government Printing Office www.gpoaccess.gov 5.140; 6.15; 
7.10; 9.42; 
9.43; 10.80; 
11.10; 11.12; 
11.50; 12.10; 
12.20; 12.40; 
12.50; 12.60; 
12.61; 13.30 
13.10; 13.20

GovTrack.us www.govtrack.us 13.30

GPOLISTSERV http://listserv.access.gpo.gov 13.43

Grants.gov www.grants.gov 5.160; 10.200

Guide to the Records of the United States http://archives.gov/legislative/finding-aids
House of Representatives, 1789-1989 12.80

Guide to the Records of the http://archives.gov/legislative/finding-aids
United States Senate, 1789-1989 12.80

Harvard Journal on Legislation www.law.harvard.edu/students/orgs/jol 13.54

Heritage Foundation www.heritage.org 13.52

Hill, The www.thehill.com 13.30; 13.51

Hispanic Americans in Congress, 1822-1995 www.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/congress 12.81

History of the Senate www.access.gpo.gov/congress/
Republican Policy Committee senate/repub_policy 12.81
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Name URL Section

Holocaust Museum www.ushmm.org 3.112

Hoover Institution www.hoover.org 13.52

House Budget Committee www.budget.house.gov 9.50

House Democratic Caucus www.dems.gov 12.70

House Democratic Whip http://majoritywhip.house.gov 11.10; 12.70 

House Ethics Committee www.house.gov/ethics 4.21; 4.30; 

House Ethics Manual www.house.gov/ethics 4.30; 12.80

House Journal (1991-1999) www.access.gpo.gov/hjournal/index.html 12.20

House Majority Leader http://majorityleader.gov 12.70

House Minority Leader http://republicanleader.house.gov 12.70

House Calendar www.gpoaccess.gov/calendars/house/index.html 12.20

House of Representatives Telephone Directory http://bookstore.gpo.gov 13.20

House Practice www.gpoaccess.gov/hpractice/index.html 12.40

House Press Gallery www.house.gov/daily/hpg.htm 3.22

House Republican Conference www.gop.gov 12.70

House Republican Policy Committee http://policy.house.gov 12.70

House Republican Whip http://republicanwhip.house.gov 11.10; 12.70; 

House Rules Committee Publications www.rules.house.gov 12.40; 12.60

House Speaker http://speaker.house.gov 12.70

How Laws are Made http://thomas.loc.gov/home/lawsmade.toc.html 12.60

Hudson’s Directory www.hudsonsdirectory.com 13.30

Human Events www.humanevents.com 13.53

Impeachment Records of President Clinton www.gpoaccess.gov/serialset/
cdocuments/106cat2.html 12.50

Inspector General www.house.gov/IG 5.110; 12.80

Institute for International Economics www.iie.com 13.52

Institute for Policy Studies www.ips-dc.org 13.52

International City/County Managers Association www.icma.org 10.201

James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy http://bakerinstitute.org 13.52

John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts www.kennedy-center.org/visitor/tours.html 3.112

Joint Center for Political and Economic Studies www.jointcenter.org 13.52

Joint Committee on Taxation www.house.gov/jct 9.50

Journal of Law & Politics www.student.virginia.edu/~jalopy 13.54

Journal of Legislation http://law.nd.edu/jleg 13.54

Journal of Politics, The www.journalofpolitics.org 13.54

Law Library of Congress www.loc.gov/law 5.130; 13.10

Law Librarians’ Society of Washington, DC www.llsdc.org 13.30

Leadership Directories www.leadershipdirectories.com 13.30
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Legal Times www.law.com/dc 13.51

Legislative Counsel (House) http://legcoun.house.gov 5.110

Legislative Counsel (Senate) http://slc.senate.gov 5.120

Legislative Resource Center http://clerk.house.gov/about/offices_lrc.html 11.10

Legislative Studies Quarterly www.uiowa.edu/~lsq 13.54

LegiStorm www.legistorm.com 13.30

Lexis-Nexis www.lexisnexis.com 12.10; 13.30

Library of Congress www.loc.gov 3.112; 5.130; 
6.15; 12.20; 
13.10

Lobbying Disclosure Act Forms (House) http://lobbyingdisclosure.house.gov/register.html 4.21

Lobbying Disclosure Act Forms (Senate) www.senate.gov/pagelayout/legislative/
g_three_sections_with_teasers/lobbyingdisc.htm 4.21

Los Angeles Times www.latimes.com 13.51

Memorandum.com www.memorandum.com 13.50

Morris K. Udall Foundation Native 
American Congressional Internship www.udall.gov/udall.asp?link=300 5.100

Mount Vernon www.mountvernon.org 3.112

Nation, The www.thenation.com 13.53

National Academy of Public Administration www.napawash.org 5.190

National Academy of Sciences www.nationalacademies.org 5.190

National Archives and Records Administration www.archives.gov 8.300; 11.50; 
13.30; 13.43

National Archives and Records Administration www.archives.gov/federal-register/
(Electoral College) electoral-college 10.91

National Association of Counties www.naco.org 10.201

National Association of State Budget Officers www.nasbo.org 10.201

National Bureau for Economic Research www.nber.org 13.52

National Center for Policy Analysis www.ncpa.org 13.52

National Conference of State Legislatures www.ncsl.org 10.201

National Governors Association www.nga.org 10.201

National Journal http://nationaljournal.com 8.42; 8.52; 
8.123; 8.161; 
8.262; 13.30;
13.51

National Law Journal www.nlj.com 13.51

National League of Cities www.nlc.org 10.201

National Press Club http://npc.press.org 13.51

National Public Radio http://news.npr.org 13.51

National Review www.nationalreview.com 13.53

NBC News www.msnbc.msn.com 13.51

New Republic, The www.tnr.com 13.53

650

Table  o f  Web S i tes

This table is available online: <www.HillWebsites.com>

Congressional Deskbook: The Practical and Comprehensive Guide to Congress. Fifth Edition
Copyright (c) 2007 by TheCapitol.Net.  All Rights Reserved.

www.CongressionalDeskbook.com    703-739-3790

SAMPLE



651

Name URL Section

New York Times www.nytimes.com 13.51

NewsHour with Jim Lehrer www.pbs.org/newshour 13.51

Newsweek www.newsweek.com 13.51

Office of Compliance www.compliance.gov 5.150

Office of the Law Revision Counsel http://uscode.house.gov 5.110; 11.50; 
13.10

Office of Management and Budget www.whitehouse.gov/omb 5.180; 9.42; 
9.43; 10.20; 
13.30

Office of Management and Budget www.whitehouse.gov/omb/
Legislative Coordination and Clearance memoranda/m01-12.html 10.20

OpenCongress.org www.opencongress.org 13.30

Periodical Press Gallery (House) http://periodical.house.gov 3.22

Periodical Press Gallery (Senate) www.senate.gov/galleries/pdcl 3.22

Perspectives on Politics www.apsanet.org/section_328.cfm 13.54

Photographers Press Gallery (Senate) www.senate.gov/galleries/photo 3.22

Political MoneyLine/FECInfo www.fecinfo.com and 
www.politicalmoneyline.com 2.21

Political Science Quarterly www.psqonline.org 13.54

Politico www.politico.com 13.30; 13.51

Politics in America www.cqpress.com 13.20

Policy Review www.hoover.org/publications/policyreview 13.53

PR Newswire www.prnewswire.com 13.30

Progressive Policy Institute www.ppionline.org 13.52

Progressive, The www.progressive.org 13.53

PS: Political Science & Politics www.apsanet.org/section_223.cfm 13.54

Public Affairs Council www.pac.org 4.21

Public Forum Institute, The www.publicforuminstitute.org 13.52

Public Leadership Education Network www.plen.org/internships.html 5.100

Public Papers of the President www.archives.gov/federal-register/
publications/presidential-papers.html 11.50

Radio-Television Correspondents Gallery (House) http://radiotv.house.gov 3.22

Radio-Television Correspondents Gallery (Senate) www.senate.gov/galleries/radiotv 3.22

Rand Corporation www.rand.org 13.52

Readex www.readex.com 13.30

Reason www.reason.com 13.53

Refdesk.com www.refdesk.com 13.40

Regulation www.cato.org/pubs/regulation 13.53

Reuters www.reuters.com 13.51

Riddick’s Senate Procedure www.gpoaccess.gov/riddick/index.html 12.50

Robert Wood Johnson Health Policy Fellowship www.healthpolicyfellows.org 5.100
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Roll Call www.rollcall.com 13.30; 13.51

Secretary of the Senate www.senate.gov/reference/office/
secretary_of_senate.htm 5.120

Secretary of the Senate www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/
(office and its functions) common/briefing/secretary_senate.htm 5.120; 13.10

Secretary of the Senate www.senate.gov/pagelayout/legislative/
(public records) one_item_and_teasers/opr.htm 13.10

Senate Assistant Majority Leader http://durbin.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Assistant Minority Leader http://lott.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Budget Committee www.budget.senate.gov 9.50

Senate Budget www.senate.gov/~budget/republican/
Committee’s Budget Bulletin NewBB.htm 9.50

Senate Calendar www.senate.gov/pagelayout/legislative/
d_three_sections_with_teasers/calendars.htm 11.10

Senate Chaplain www.senate.gov/reference/office/chaplain.htm 5.120

Senate Democratic Conference http://democrats.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Democratic Policy Committee http://democrats.senate.gov/dpc 12.70

Senate Democrats http://democrats.senate.gov 11.10

Senate Enactment of Law http://thomas.loc.gov/home/
enactment/enactlawtoc.html 12.60

Senate Ethics Manual http://ethics.senate.gov 4.21; 4.30; 
12.80

Senate Lobbyist Filings http://sopr.senate.gov 13.10

Senate Manual www.gpoaccess.gov/smanual/index.html 12.50

Senate Majority Leader http://reid.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Minority Leader http://mcconnell.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Press Gallery www.senate.gov/galleries/daily 3.22

Senate Republican Conference http://src.senate.gov/public 12.70

Senate Republican Policy Committee http://rpc.senate.gov 12.70

Senate Republicans http://republican.senate.gov/public/
index.cfm?FuseAction=Home.MonthlyView 11.10

Senate Telephone Directory http://bookstore.gpo.gov 13.20

Sergeant at Arms of the Senate www.senate.gov/reference/office/ 5.120
sergeant_at_arms.htm
www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/
common/briefing/sergeant_at_arms.htm

Smithsonian Institution www.si.edu 3.112

Standing Rules of the Senate http://rules.senate.gov/senaterules 12.50

Stennis Center for Public Service www.stennis.gov 5.190

TheCapitol.Net www.TheCapitol.Net front; 13.30; 
3.112

Budget process glossary www.CongressionalGlossary.com 9.160

Capitol flags www.capitolflags.us 3.112

Communication and advocacy training www.CommunicationAndAdvocacy.com 4.21
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Congressional Directory www.congressionaldirectory.com 13.20

Current House leadership www.CongressLeaders.com 7.42

Current Senate leadership www.CongressLeaders.com 7.44

Grass-roots training www.CapitolHillDay.com 4.11

Grass-roots training www.AdvocacyCampaigns.com 4.11

Legislative process flowchart www.CongressPoster.com 8.01

Legislative terms www.CongressionalGlossary.com 8.11, 8.51, 
8.91, 8.121, 
8.261

Party alignment/control www.PartyNumbers.com 7.14; 7.41

Thomas http://thomas.loc.gov 5.130; 8.42; 
8.52; 8.123; 
8.161; 8.262; 
11.00; 11.10; 
11.11; 12.10;
12.20; 12.60; 
13.10; 13.30

Thomson West http://west.thomson.com 13.30

Time www.time.com 13.51

Treaties and Other International Agreements www.access.gpo.gov/congress/senate/
senate11cp106.html 12.60

Truman Scholars www.truman.gov 5.100

United Press International http://about.upi.com 13.51

United States Government Manual www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual 13.20

Univ. of Michigan Documents Center www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs 13.40; 13.50

Urban Institute www.urban.org 13.52

U.S. Association of Former 
Members of Congress www.usafmc.org 5.190

U.S. Capitol Historical Society www.uschs.org 5.190; 6.15

U.S. Conference of Mayors www.usmayors.org 10.201

U.S. Congress Votes database http://projects.washingtonpost.com/congress 13.30

U.S. Congressional Bibliographies www.lib.ncsu.edu/congbibs 13.20

U. S. Constitution, Analysis and Interpretation www.gpoaccess.gov/constitution 12.60

U.S. Department of Commerce 
Office of General Counsel www.ogc.doc.gov 5.173

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services www.hhs.gov and www.grants.gov 5.160; 5.172

U.S. Department of State (tours) http://receptiontours.state.gov 3.112

U.S. Department of Transportation 
Office of the General Counsel www.dot.gov/ost/ogc 5.173

U.S. Department of the Treasury (tours) www.ustreas.gov/offices/management/
curator/tours.shtml 3.112

U.S. Geological Survey (district maps) www.nationalatlas.gov/printable/
congress.html 2.13
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U.S. House of Representatives www.house.gov 4.21; 4.30
6.15; 8.42; 
8.52; 8.123; 
8.262; 11.10; 
11.13; 12.40; 
12.80; p 561; 
p 569; p 571; 
p 580

U.S. Marine Corps Evening Parade www.mbw.usmc.mil/parades.asp 3.112

U.S. News and World Report www.usnews.com 13.51

U.S. Newswire www.usnewswire.com/publicinterest 13.51

U.S. Senate www.senate.gov 4.21; 5.120; 
6.15; 8.42; 
8.52; 8.161; 
8.262; 11.10; 
11.14; 12.20; 
12.50; p 573; 
p 575; p 577; 
p 580 

U.S. Supreme Court www.supremecourtus.gov 3.112 

USDA Graduate School www.grad.usda.gov/index.php?option=com_
Congressional Fellowship Program content+task=view+id=214+Itemid=306 5.100

Vice Presidents of the www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/
United States, 1789-1993 common/briefing/Vice_President.htm 12.81

Virtual Chase, The www.virtualchase.com 13.40

Voice of America News www.voanews.com 13.51

Wall Street Journal, The www.wsj.com 13.51

Washington Information Directory www.cqpress.com 13.20

Washington Monthly, The www.washingtonmonthly.com 13.53

Washington National Cathedral www.cathedral.org/cathedral 3.112

Washington Post, The www.washingtonpost.com 13.51

Washington Times www.washingtontimes.com 13.51

Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents www.gpoaccess.gov/wcomp/index.html 11.50

Weekly Standard, The www.weeklystandard.com 13.53

White House www.whitehouse.gov 3.112; 11.50; 
13.30; 13.43

William S. Hein & Co. www.wshein.com 13.30

Women in Congress, 1917-2006 http://womenincongress.house.gov 12.81

Women in Government Relations www.wgr.org 4.21

Women’s Research and Education Institute www.wrei.org/Fellows.htm 5.100

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars http://wilsoncenter.org 5.190; 13.52

World-newspapers.com www.world-newspapers.com 13.50

WTOP www.wtopnews.com 13.51

Yahoo! News http://news.yahoo.com 13.50
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